
  
 
 
  
 
 
 
DATE:  September 7, 2021 
 
FROM: Matney M. Ellis 
  Procurement Director 
 
TO:  Board of County Commissioners 
 
SUBJECT: Agreement – Terri Ridgeway 
 
 
Submitted for your approval and execution is the attached Independent Instructor 
Agreement between the Board of County Commissioners on behalf of the Tulsa County 
Parks Department and Terri Ridgeway for the Mastering Mixed Media art class to be 
held at the Bixby Community Center from 1:00pm to 2:00pm on Tuesdays beginning 
September 7, 2021 through July 31, 2022.  Enrollment fees charged by the instructor 
range from $10.00 to $30.00 dependent on project size with 20% of the enrollment fees 
paid to the County as further described in the attached. 
 
This agreement is respectfully submitted for your approval and execution. 
 
 
MME / mlb 
 
 
SUBMITTED FOR: The September 13, 2021 BOCC meeting agenda. 
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James G. Rea Digitally signed by James G. Rea 
Date: 2021.09.03 15:25:09 -05'00'
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